

# Shahid Shaikh

Front End Developer

+91 9870786748

@ shahid.sk27595@gmail.com

🌐 [shahidshaikh.com](http://shahidshaikh.com)

🔗 [github.com/shahidshaikhs](https://github.com/shahidshaikhs)

More than 3+ years of experience in Front End Web Development. Developed multiple websites/web apps for startups and large companies with high performance & rich interactivity that work across all platforms & devices.

## Relevant Experience

### UI Developer @ Media.net

Jul 2020 - Present // Mumbai, IN

- » My experience in Media.Net is working on various applications under **Forbes**, primarily on Advisor (US and UK), Wheels, Homes and Health WordPress applications.
- » Primarily working on vanilla JavaScript, VueJS, Tailwind CSS, and jQuery library for front-end development.
- » I even work on the PHP backend on production and responsible for end-to-end delivery on features.
- » Creating UI components using Figma designs as reference using Tailwind CSS and SASS
- » Also responsible for managing the tasks and the deliveries among various members in the projects as part of my responsibilities.

### Sr. Web Solutions Specialist @ Endurance International Group

Jul 2017 - Apr 2020 // Mumbai, IN

- » Worked on a variety fields such as Website Designing (Front-End) and Debugging, Domain Names, SQL Databases and Hosting.
- » Worked on deploying websites and connecting them to their respective domain names and resolving issues pertaining to DNS/Hosting
- » Working at Endurance International Group has also enabled me to work on Front-End Development through which now I have experience in the field of HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, jQuery and Frameworks such as Bootstrap, Materialize CSS, etc
- » Developed frontend for anytimesupport.co, LogicBoxes's helpdesk website, status page for orderbox : pulse.myorderbox.com
- » Designed multiple assets using Photoshop and Illustrator for different websites. Have also participated in internal Hackathon with 2 teams

### Creating Android Apps @ self

Apr 2013 - July 2019 // Mumbai, IN

- » Designed and Developed Projects in Android following Google's Material Guidelines and SDK.
- » Developed & Designed more than 6-7 applications on Google's Play Store with total downloads of 450,000+

### Creative Head @ eHom

Feb 2017 - July 2017 // Mumbai, IN

- » Managing front end assets for the websites, creating logos and social media assets using Photoshop and Figma
- » Handling social media handles for the company and creating new posts for the same using Photoshop

## Skills

### Programming Languages

JavaScript (ES6), HTML5, CSS3/ SASS, SQL and Java

### Libraries & Frameworks

Vue JS, jQuery, Node JS, Express, React JS, Next JS, Mongo DB, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap

### Tools & Platforms

Wordpress, Git, Webpack, Netlify, Heroku, Firebase, Vercel

### Design

Figma, Photoshop, Zeplin

## Education

### Bachelor of Science (CS)

Wilson College, Mumbai  
2013 - 2016

### HSC Mumbai University

Maharashtra College  
2011 - 2013

### SSC Mumbai University

@Our Lady of Good Counsel HS  
2011

## Projects

### Scrittor - Note App

Android app to take notes which currently has more than 100k downloads on PlayStore

### Cashmen & Repair Phone

Designed and Developed [cashmen.in](http://cashmen.in) & [repairphone.in](http://repairphone.in) frontend for a client

Rest of the projects can be found on: [shahidshaikh.com](http://shahidshaikh.com)